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CM Clarification #2 
 

Date:    June 17, 2022 

Project: Visitor Center & Underwater Archaeology Building 

 At the Fort Fisher State Historic Site 
 

 

The following items modify, add to or delete from the contract documents, plans, specifications and bid 

manual dated May 25, 2022, for this project.  Acknowledge receipt of this CM Clarification in your 

proposal. Failure to do so may result in the disqualification of your bid.  Wherein this Clarification varies or 

is in conflict with the Contract Documents, the requirements of this Clarification shall govern. In all other 

particulars, the requirements of the original Project Manual and Contract Documents, including any 

previous Addenda or Clarifications, shall govern. 

 

This clarification consists of 17 items, 02 attachments, 06 sheets (8.5x11) and 30 sheets (24 x 36) 
 

 
 

GENERAL and CLARIFICATION: 

Item 01:  Additional Approved Bidders 

The following companies have been added as approved Bidders: 

BP-05A Structural Steel  Metal Crafters of Wayne County  

BP-21A Fire Suppression Odyssey Fire, LLC 

BP-31A Site Turnkey  M&W Land Improvement 

 

Item 02:  Addendum #1 

Addendum #1, dated June 10, has been issued thru SmartBid; please review and incorporate 

these amendments in your Base Bid proposal as necessary 

Please acknowledge this Addendum and all CM Clarifications issued to date on your Bid Form  

 

Item 03:  BP-02B Demolition & Abatement 

Existing Visitor Center original (circa 1964) and renovation (circa 1998) drawings are transmitted 

via this CM Clarification as “For Information Only” and are not to be incorporated as part of the 

Contract Documents 

 

Item 04:  Scope Clarification---BP-03A Concrete 

RFI inquiry:   Is a board finish in Stair #2 required?  

CM Response: No;  exposed interior walls will be painted which would obscure the effects of a 

board finish 

 

RFI inquiry:   Please confirm if a corrosion inhibitor is required; not referenced in specs or 

drawings 

CM Response: Not required 

 

Item 05:  Scope Clarification---BP-07B Spray Foam & BP-09A Drywall   

CM Response: Bid Scopes & Bid Forms will be revised and issued under separate CM 

Clarification to reflect recently added Bid Alternate for a fluid-applied air barrier 

with rigid insulation  

 Air barrier system will be under BP-07B; rigid insulation will be under BP-09A 
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Item 06:  Scope Clarification---BP-07C Roofing 

RFI inquiry:   LW Cellular Insulating Concrete Fill Spec 035216.13-2.3.C Mix Design:  Strength 

requirement of 2000 psi cannot be met; most LWIC Fills are 200-400 psi.  We 

believe the compressive strength is a "mis-type".  Please review and confirm  

CM Response:  Provide a specified manufacturer’s mix design with a wet cast minimum density 

of 38 pcf and a compressive strength range of 300 to 400 psi 

 

RFI inquiry:   Details A1 & A2/AE312, C5 & D5/AE511 & B3/AE512 do not show pour stops at 

the steel deck areas; please advise 

CM Response: Perimeter wood nailers appear to serve as a pour stop; if insufficient, condition 

will be addressed post-bid 

 

Item 07:  Scope Clarification---BP-07C Roofing, BP-05A Steel & 7B Spray Foam 

RFI inquiry:   Detail D3/AE512, which trade has the bent plate and transition membrane?   

CM Response: BP-05A has bent plate (Scope Item 8.a.15); BP-07B has the transition 

membrane as part of the air barrier system 

 

Item 08:  Scope Clarification---BP-07C Roofing & BP-09A Drywall 

RFI inquiry:   Detail D4/AE510, which trade has the plywood on inside of parapet, the metal 

framing and batt insulation? 

CM Response: BP-07C has plywood; BP-09A has metal framing & batt insulation 

 

Item 09:  Scope Clarification---BP-08B Overhead Coiling Doors  

RFI inquiry:   Spec 083323-2.3.F.2:  Door curtain slat gasket seals are not available on the 

specified product; please review and advise   

CM Response: Requirement may be deleted 

 

RFI inquiry:   Spec 083323-2.2:  Requirements for Design Wind Load, Operability and Impact 

Resistance appear to be in conflict as all three requirements cannot be met 

simultaneously; please review and advise   

CM Response: Impact resistance is preferred over operability 

 

Item 10:  Scope Clarification---BP-09A Metal Framing & Drywall  

RFI inquiry:   There are several references to T&G wood siding at the UAB; please confirm 

locations  

CM Response: Delete references to T&G wood siding regarding the UAB 

 

RFI inquiry: Please advise which trade is responsible for the air barrier membrane in Detail 

A3/AE512 and similar others    

CM Response: BP-07B Spray Foam has this scope as it is responsible for the air barrier system 

 

RFI inquiry:   Reference Details D1 &D2/AE511, which trade is responsible for the aluminum 

flashing and prefinished brake metal closure 

CM Response: BP-09A, Scope Items 7.a.xix & 7.a.xxviii 

 

RFI inquiry:   Please advise which trade is responsible for the composite girts behind the ACM 

panels 
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CM Response: BP-09A 

 

RFI inquiry:   Detail B2/AE510, please advise which trade installs the rigid insulation 

CM Response: BP-09A as the insulation is integral with the break metal installation 

 

RFI inquiry:   Please advise if wood blocking will be required at Details 1,2,3,9,12,13 & 

14/AE712 similar to other details on AE712 & AE711 

CM Response: Yes 

 

RFI inquiry:   Please advise if the UAB structural frame/columns is to be GWB wrapped 

CM Response: Encasing or wrapping columns is not required 

 

RFI inquiry:   Please advise if furring & GWB are required in UAB Dry Archival Storage U107 

and UAB Electrical U125 

CM Response: Yes  

 

RFI inquiry:   UAB:  Please advise if furring, GWB and/or plywood are required on the interior-
side of exterior PEMB walls in Wet Archival Storage U123, Mechanical U127 & 
Boat/Equip Storage U120 

CM Response: Not required based upon a review of elevations, sections and details 

 

RFI inquiry:   UAB: Please advise if 3/4" plywood should be installed on the exterior (south) 
wall to 8' AFF to match the three walls in Workshop U118 

CM Response: YES 

 

Item 11:  Scope Clarification---BP-09C Acoustical Ceilings 

RFI inquiry:   Scope Item 6.a.xiv indicates delegated-design responsibilities; please clarify 

where required  

CM Response: Delete this scope item; there are no delegated-design requirements 

 

Item 12:  Scope Clarification---BP-12B Casework 

CM Response:   Lab Fume Hoods Spec 115313-2.1.A:  BMC Manufacturing has been approved 

for this project 

CM Response: Wood Lab Casework Spec 123553-2.1.A:  Leonard Peterson has been approved 

for this project 

 

RFI inquiry:   Plastic Laminate Faced Architectural Cabinets Spec 064116-2.1.F.3--Edge Tape:  

Spec calls for min 0.018 in/0.45 mm PVC edge tape; please confirm 1mm edge 

tape is acceptable for cabinet body, door/drawer & leading shelf edges 

CM Response: 1mm edge tape is acceptable 

 

RFI inquiry:   Plastic Laminate Faced Architectural Cabinets Spec 064116-2.2 Wood Materials:  

Please confirm the required laminate substrate, MDF or preferred Industrial 

Strength Particleboard 

CM Response: ISP is an acceptable substrate 

 

RFI inquiry:   Plastic Laminate Faced Architectural Cabinets Spec 064116-2.3.E -- Cabinet 

Hardware & Accessories:  Specified metal shelf rest does not have a hold-down 

feature; recommend polycarbonate shelf clip which has hold-down clip.  Please 
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review and advise. 

CM Response: Recommendation is acceptable 

 

RFI inquiry:   Plastic Laminate Faced Architectural Cabinets Spec 064116-2.3.G -- Door Locks:  

Specified lock is an expensive, surface-mounted deadbolt lock; please advise if a 

standard disc tumbler lock can be substituted as a more cost-effective alternate 

solution?  Please advise where locks are required on doors and/or drawers 

CM Response: Proposed alternate solution is acceptable 

 

RFI inquiry:   Spec 123553.19 Wood Lab Casework & Drawing AE403U:  Drawing AE403U 

indicates plastic Laminate base cabinets which appears in conflict with Spec 

123553.19.  Please confirm which cabinet material is to be provided 

CM Response: Provide base cabinets according to Section 123553.19 

 

Item 13:  Scope Clarification---BP-22A  Plumbing 

RFI inquiry:   Domestic Water Piping Spec 221116-1.3:  Can Viega ProPress fittings be used in 

lieu of solder-joints fittings? 

CM Response: No, solder-joints as specified will be required 

 

Item 14:  Scope Clarification---BP-23A  HVAC / Mechanical 

RFI inquiry:   Air-Cooled, Scroll Water Chillers, Spec 236423.13-1.7.1 Warranty: Please define 
warranty coverage requirements (i.e., whole unit parts, labor, compressor, etc.) 

CM Response: Entire unit: one-year parts and labor; Compressor: five years parts 

 

RFI inquiry:   Metal Duct Spec 233113: Spec outlines single-wall round and square duct; Detail 
B1/M501 refers to double-wall round duct. Please confirm all duct is single-wall 
(hidden or exposed to view) with size & shape (square or round) as indicated on 
drawings 

CM Response: All exposed round supply ductwork downstream of CAV/VAV boxes does not 

require double-wall ductwork. Concealed ductwork shall be externally insulated 

as required per contract documents. 

 

RFI inquiry:   Duct Work Pressure Classes:  Bidder could not find the pressure classes for duct 
work. Please provide or confirm as follows: Duct work to be 2" wg, except supply 
duct between unit & terminal boxes, which is 3" wg. 

CM Response: Comply with specification section 233113 Metal Ducts, 3.3 Duct Sealing, in 

accordance with SMACNA duct sealing standards. 

 

Item 15:  Scope Clarification---BP-26A Electrical  

RFI inquiry:   Drawing E-002E (UG Conduit & Cable Schedule) and EP-601 (Panel Schedule R3, 

circuits 36,38,40&42), Conduit size:  The conductor requirements outlined in 

these schedules appear to exceed NEC requirements for conduit fill in a 1" 

conduit.  A 1" conduit is limited to 3 #3 conductors, leaving no fill space for the 

equipment ground required; Circuits R3:36 & 38 overfill a 1" conduit.  Please 

advise if additional 1" conduits should be added or the conduit size increased 

CM Response: Refer to wire size changes in Addendum #1 

Conduit sizes on EP601 in Panel R3 circuits 36,38,40 & 42 will be revised in 

Addendum #2 to be 1-1/4" 

Conduit ID 1 in Underground Conduit and Cable Schedule on E-002E will be 
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revised in Addendum #2 to be 1-1/4" (run two circuits in each conduit out to 

site pedestals) 

 

RFI inquiry:   Drawing EP-601 (Panel Schedule R3, circuits 36 & 38), conductor size:  Circuits 

R3:40 & 42 are indicated as #3 conductors while circuits R3:36 & 38 are #4 even 

though the length of conductors is much longer.  Please review and advise if 

conductors for Circuits R3:36 & 38 should be upsized to #3.   

CM Response: Yes, Panel R3 circuits 36,38 will be revised to #3 wire 

 

RFI inquiry:   Drawing EP-601 (Panel Schedule R3, circuit 41), conductor size:  Circuit R3:41 

conductors are #4; however, this circuit appears to be the longest run.  Please 

advise if conductors should be upsized to #3.   

CM Response: Yes, Panel R3 circuit 41 will be revised to #3 wire 

 

RFI inquiry:   Drawing ES102 (AD-01, #18):  Key Note 5 appears incorrect on the duct bank 

going to E&F (copy error); please amend as required 

CM Response: The two Key Note 5 tags on duct bank labeled D1/E-002E will be removed 

 

RFI inquiry:   EL601 Lighting Fixture Schedule--Emergency Wall Lights: There are no LED 
emergency wall lights indicated on EL101 & EL102; fixture type (similar to UAB U-
E4) is not listed for VC; please advise if this fixture type is required for VC and 
amend drawings as necessary 

CM Response: Emergency power source for half-shaded egress fixtures and exit signs in the VC 
is lighting inverter panel INV. Refer to riser diagram and key note 13 on sheet 
EP701. Egress fixtures and exit signs in the UAB are specified with batteries. 

 

Item 16:  Scope Clarification---BP-31B Special Foundations 

RFI inquiry:   Drawing S-002, ACP Note #4:  1) Please confirm location of all tension piles and 
2) Please clarify if 9.7T lateral load is ultimate load or service (allowable) load 

CM Response: Locations of tension piles will be identified in upcoming Addendum 

Pile capacities are service level 

 

RFI inquiry:   Drawing S-501, Typical ACP Reinforcing Diagram:  Diagram indicates dowels to 

be placed in corrugated tubes; please advise if extending full-length tension bar 

and tension plate embedded into the cap is an acceptable alternative   

CM Response: The use of full-length tension bars with or without plates can be used 

 

RFI inquiry:   Auger Cast Grout Piles, Spec 316316-2.2, Steel Reinforcement:   Spec calls for 
single bar reinforcing to be A722 high-strength threaded with couplers; please 
advise if A615 Grade 60 deformed bars are acceptable per delegated design in 
lieu of specified 

CM Response: A615 Grade 60 deformed bars can be used 

 

RFI inquiry:   Auger Cast Grout Piles, Spec 316316-2.3, Concrete Materials:  Spec calls for fine 
aggregate to be 100% passing No.8 sieve; this is not typical and generally not 
available in batch plants. Please advise if this requirement can be waived or 
modified. 

CM Response: Specification can be amended to suit the particular requirements of the 

delegated design engineer 
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RFI inquiry:   Auger Cast Grout Piles, Spec 316316-2.5, Grout Mixtures: Spec indicates 
minimum compressive strength is 5000 psi. Since grout strength should be 
determined by delegated-design engineer, please advise if this strength 
requirement be deleted or amended. 

CM Response: Specification can be amended to suit the particular requirements of the 
delegated-design engineer 

 

RFI inquiry:   Please confirm if all pile caps have same top elevation 

CM Response: Confirmed; all pile caps have a top elevation of -8’-0” 

 

Item 17:  Scope Clarification---BP-32C Landscaping 

RFI inquiry:   Alternate #1:  Please further define requirements for sod around sally port and 

tunnel entrances 

CM Response: Provide 5’wide strip; intent is to stabilize soils immediately above and around 

entrances until natural vegetation and grasses take hold  

 

 

 

 

End of CM Clarification No. 2






























































